UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

GE TR 2T iy
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) R .
Plaintiff, Case No. 24-CR-" """ =
) 24-CR-044
[21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) &
841(b)(1)(C)]
WARREN J. GRIGNON, Green Bay Division
Defendant.

INDICTMENT .

COUNT ONE
(Distribution of Controlled Substance Resulting in Death)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about December 23, 2023, in the Sfate and Eastern District of Wisconsin,
WARREN J. GRIGNON |
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-
phenylethyl)—4—piperidinyi] propanamide, commonly referred to as fentanyl, a Schedule II
controlled substance, resulting in the death of D.J.L.., a human being.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).
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COUNT TWO
(Distribution of Controlled Substance Resulting in Serious Bodily Injury)

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about December 23, 2023, in the State and Eastern District of Wisconsin,
WARREN J. GRIGNON
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-
phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide, commonly referred to as fentanyl, a Schedule II
controlled substance, resﬁlting in serious bodily injury to N.LN., a human being. /

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).
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COUNT THREE
(Distribution of Controlled Substance Resulting in Serious Bodily Injury)

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about December 23,2023, in the State and Eastern District of Wisconsin,
WARREN J. GRIGNON
knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-
phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide, commonly referred to as fentanyl, a Schedule II
controlled substance, resulti'ng in serious bodily injury to A.J.K., a human being.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).

Dated: 27 F= 2&24?

S ). |

GREGORX 7. HAANSTAD
United States Attorney -
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